Annexure D

Cole Petersen

From: Leon Laing

Sent: Sunday, 19 May 2024 19:11

To: Cole Petersen

Subject: RE: APPLICATION FOR CONSENT USE FOR A PLACE OF INSTRUCTION ON ERF
15894 PAARL

Hi Cole

The applicant will not be allowed to construct, lay, install or temporarily erect any material of any kind on, next
to or on top of any electrical infrastructure.

The minimum safety clearance of 3m horizontally must be kept at all times from any electrical infrastructure.
The owner will be responsible for all cost if he or she wants to upgrade or change his existing supply.

Thank you very much.

Have a nice day.

Mr Leon Laing
Acting Senior Manager: Electro-Technical Services

+27 21 807 7746
+27 824197872

+27 dok kokk kokkk

leoni@drakenstein.gov.za
Civil Department building, Mark Street, Paarl 7646
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From: Cole Petersen <Cole.Petersen@drakenstein.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Leon Laing <LeonL@drakenstein.gov.za>

Subject: APPLICATION FOR CONSENT USE FOR A PLACE OF INSTRUCTION ON ERF 15894 PAARL

Good day

FILE REFERENCE NUMBER: 15/4/1 (15894) P



REQUEST FOR COMMENTS IN TERMS OF SECTION 51 OF THE DRAKENSTEIN BY-LAW ON MUNICIPAL LAND
SE PLANNING, 2018

A copy of the complete application is attached for your scrutiny.
Kindly forward your comments, if any, within 60 days from the date hereof to my email address below. Please

notify me should you department experience capacity constraints during this time to comment on this
application, in order to make alternative arrangements.

Please contact me, should you require additional information to finalize your comments.

Regards

Mr. Cole Petersen
Building Control

+27 21 807 4779
Cole.Petersen@drakenstein.gov.za
Civic Centre, Berg River Boulevard, Paarl 7646
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